Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Jones, William v, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 9:28 AM

To: J. Scott Hall; 'Mfeldewert@hollandhart.com’

Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case No. 15441

Hello Scott and Mike,
Yes, just listed because we didn’t want to overshoot the date you may be doing the special docket.
Let Florene and David Brooks know as soon as you and Mike have a date in mind.

David Brooks new email: DavidK.Brooks@State.nm.us

Regards,
Will Jjones

From J Scott Hall [mallto SHall@montand com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 9:04 AM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD (david.brooks@state.nm. us)
Cc: 'Mfeldewert@hollandhart.com'

Subject: Case No. 15441

This case is advertised for hearing on the February 18, 2016 docket. | assume it is being listed only provisionally until a
special hearing date is set as we discussed at the February 3™ motions hearing. | would appreciate confirmation of that
as Nearburg’s witness is unavailable on February 13'™.

Thanks.

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
shall@montand.com

(505) 986-2646
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THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.




